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Carron Preceptory of the Scottish Knights Templar finding aid 
 
The Knights Templar were recognised as an Order by a papal bull of 1141 (derived 
from the Cistercians). The Order was dissolved in 1312 but in Scotland it continued 
to be recognised and to hold lands. Prominent members included the Sinclair family 
(the Earl of Sinclair built Rosslyn Chapel from 1445), and Prince Charles Edward 
Stuart. In the 19th century the structure was re-organised, and in 1840 the 
Headquarters of the Magisterial Legation of the Order (SMOTJ) was established in 
Brussels. In 1963 the Scottish Knights Templar became affiliated to the SMOTJ  
 
 
Reference No Date Description 
A1181.006 1987 1788 & 1746.  Pamphlet produced to commemorate the 

Battle of Falkirk and the death of Bonnie Prince Charlie.  
Contains historical notes on the battle, and on Prince 
Charles Edward Stuart and poems.   

 
 


